CIMFP Exhibit P-01837 Page 1

Proulx, Melanie (Affaires Juridiques)

Objet: FW: Rescheduled: Risk discussion (May 28 04:30 PM NDT in my office)
Emplacement: my office
Début: mar. 2013-05-28 15:00
Fin: mar. 2013-05-28 16:00
Afficher la disponibilité:
Provisoire
Périodicité: (néant)
Etat de la réunion: Pas encore de réponse
Organisateur: Paul Harrington/NLHydro

From: Paul Harrington/NLHydro [mailto:PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: May 28, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Paul Harrington/NLHydro; Tremblay, Jean-Daniel; Bechard, Normand
Subject: Rescheduled: Risk discussion (May 28 04:30 PM NDT in my office)
When: May 28, 2013 4:30 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-03:30) Newfoundland.
Where: my office

Rescheduled: Risk discussion

05/28/2013 -

Paul Harrington/NLHydro

PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com

my office

PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com
Paul Harrington has rescheduled this meeting. You have not yet responded.
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Required:
Jean-Daniel.Tremblay@snclavalin.com, Normand.Bechard@snclavalin.com

FYI:

Description
| would like to know if there are any risks identified by SLI that are not already on the LCP Risk register and to understand
. i_, =
[}

S 1A il Jiinmn o TN G 7 e llainlk it

the recent work carried out by SLI regarding LCP Risks






